College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Greg Mclntyre, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
Date: September 12 , 2016

Subject: Policy Update 106 (including policy EHBAF [Legal])

Agenda Item: H-2

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priorities A, B and C; Goals 1-5

BACKGROUND

Education Code 29.022 contains a requirement to install and operate video and audio equipment
in certain special education classrooms or other special education settings on request of a parent,
staff member, or trustee. As authorized in Section 29.022, the commissioner of education has
recently adopted rules to assist in the implementation of this requirement. The rules, effective
August 15, 2016, require a board to adopt written policy addressing certain items.

Update 106 contains revisions to EHBAF(LEGAL) to incorporate the recently adopted rules and
a new recommended local policy at this code to comply with the local policy requirement.

As with each update we receive, the legal policy updates are governed by current law or court
rulings, so the district is bound to include them in its policy. The local policy updates are
designed to provide clarification to the legal policies and to provide the Board appropriate
discretion as decisions are made regarding the school district.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the CSISD Board of Trustees approve TASB Policy Update 106 as presented.
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